
From: Kottemann, Gregory C [Gregory.Kottemann@fairfaxcounty.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 04, 2006 6:30 PM 
Subject: Information and Tips - United State Park Police Report Shooting Incident 
All, 
  
The United States Park Police reports that a shooting occurred on 11-28-06 at approximately 2315 
hours, on the Northbound lanes of the George Washington Memorial Parkway near the Mount 
Vernon Estate.  
  
The suspect vehicle is described a dark colored, possibly 1990’s Honda Prelude style with square 
headlights. Two unknown subjects occupied the vehicle and the passenger is believed to be 
responsible for firing the weapon in the direction of the victims, who were walking on the bike 
path adjacent to the parkway. No one was struck and the suspect's vehicle never slowed down. The 
vehicle was last seen northbound on the GWMP. 
  
If you have any information that could help the investigation of this incident, please contact: 
United States Park Police Detective JP Daniels at 202-610-8739. 
  
Be Safe, 
  
Greg 
  
  
  
Master Police Officer Greg Kottemann 
Fairfax County Police Department 
Mount Vernon District Station 
Crime Prevention Unit 
703-360-8928 Ext. 1, Ext. 1 
gregory.kottemann@fairfaxcounty.gov 
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